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Fran Hallet

From: Shaji <shaji@tii-usa.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 3:23 PM
To: Fran Hallet
Subject: Re: To Vendor 23-C00282 Delta Woods & Pioneer Park Automatic Gates & New Fencing 

Project

 

Fran, 

We will have to unfortunately withdraw our bid proposal. After review, it does not meet the requirements of the bid. 

I apologize.  

Shaji Habib 
Sales Manager 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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Technology International, Inc. 
1331 South International Pkwy, Suite 2251 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 - USA 
Tel: +1 (407) 359-2373 
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CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and any attachments contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not a named recipient, please notify the sender immediately 
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On 7/5/2023 9:57 AM, Shaji wrote: 

Good morning, 

Your emails were received. I will provide a response asap. 

Shaji Habib 
Sales Manager 
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On 7/5/2023 9:53 AM, Fran Hallet wrote: 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Good morning, 
  
We need a list 3 of references to contact ASAP.  Please include company, contact name, 
phone number, & email. 
  
Can you tell us what model/brand of automatic gates you are proposing to use in this 
project? 
  
Please see below information requested in prior email.  I have attached the documents 
from prior email as well. 
  
Thanks, 
  

Fran Hallet 
Purchasing Agent II 
Hernando County Procurement Department 
15470 Flight Path Dr. 
Brooksville, FL 34604 
fhallet@co.hernando.fl.us 
352-754-4020  
  
  
  

From: Fran Hallet <FHallet@co.hernando.fl.us>  
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 2:39 PM 
To: tii@tii-usa.com 
Cc: Fran Hallet <FHallet@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Subject: To Vendor 23-C00282 Delta Woods & Pioneer Park Automatic Gates & New 
Fencing Project 
  
Good afternoon, 
  
We have started to evaluate the bidders for the Delta Woods & Pioneer Park 
Automatic Gates & New Fencing Project #23-C00282 and are needing some 
more information to proceed. 
  

1. Provide a list of equipment and facilities as requested #6 in solicitation. 
2. Provide a list of personnel as requested #7 in solicitation. 
3. Provide vendor/contractor fence contractor’s license as requested #8 in 

solicitation. (Please contact the Hernando County Building Department 
for assistance in obtaining this). 

4. Please Sign and complete offer section of Solicitation Offer Award 
attached. 

  
Please confirm both the below items: 
  

1. We want to confirm that your bid included the requested solar-powered 
automatic gates for two (2) gates at Pioneer Park and one (1) gate at 
Delta Woods Park.   
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2. The proposal is listing only 6’ foot black chain link in your bid.  The 

proposal requests 4’ foot black chain link to be installed to separate the 
park from the parking lot areas (see attached site plan, *blue 
depiction).  We wish to confirm that your bid includes the 4’ foot chain 
link fencing as well.   

  
  
Regards, 
  

Fran Hallet 
Purchasing Agent II 
Hernando County Procurement Department 
15470 Flight Path Dr. 
Brooksville, FL 34604 
fhallet@co.hernando.fl.us 
352-754-4020  
  


